## City Council Minutes – September 28, 2004

COUNCIL CHAMBER, Topeka, Kansas, Tuesday, September 28, 2004. The Councilmembers of the City of Topeka met in regular session at 7:00 P.M., with the following Councilmembers present: Alcala, Chancler, Duffy, Nave, Haynes, Stubbs, Preisner and Muller - 8. Mayor James A. McClinton presided -1. Absent: Councilmember Pomeroy -1.

AFTER THE MEETING was called to order, prayer was offered by Reverend Richard Rounds, McCrite Plaza Chapel.

THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was recited by those present in the chamber.

THE CONSENT AGENDA was presented as follows:

RESOLUTION NO. 7526 introduced by Mayor James A. McClinton, concerning the City of Topeka's participation in the State of Kansas Municipal Investment Pool and rescinding City of Topeka Resolution No. 7445 was presented.

RESOLUTION NO. 7527 introduced by Mayor James A. McClinton naming banks and savings institutions that are designated as depositories for all City of Topeka accounts and authorizing signatures and rescinding City of Topeka Resolution No. 7446 was presented.

RESOLUTION NO. 7528 introduced by Councilmember John Nave relating to a housing project through Accessible Space, Inc., was presented.

An application for Cereal Malt Beverage License bearing the approval of the Chief of Police and City Inspectors for New China Restaurant, 201 SW 29<sup>th</sup> Street, was presented.

An application for Dance Hall License bearing the approval of the Chief of Police and City Inspectors for Heart Attack Jacks, 555 SW 39<sup>th</sup> Street, was presented.

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 28, 2004, were presented.

Councilmember Preisner moved to approve the consent agenda. The motion seconded by Councilmember Stubbs carried unanimously. (8-0-0)

AN ORDINANCE introduced by Councilmember Lover Chancler amending City of Topeka, Kansas, Code Section 142-187 concerning speed limits on roadways in the City of Topeka, and repealing the original of said code section placed on first reading August 17, 2004 was again presented.

Councilmember Preisner moved to refer the ordinance to the Public, Health and Safety Committee. The motion seconded by Councilmember Stubbs carried unanimously. (8-0-0) REPORTS OF COMMITTEES AND OFFICERS, was presented.

Councilmember Stubbs announced that there would be an Economic and Community

Development Committee meeting held on October 5, 2004 at 12 noon in the City Council Office.

PRESENTATIONS BY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL, were presented.

Councilmember Alcala asked if city staff would check on the pallet of bricks located on city property between the 600 and 1000 blocks of Swygart.

Councilmember Chancler submitted a resolution to be placed on a future agenda amending the Topeka City Council Rules and Procedures.

Councilmember Pomeroy entered the room.

Councilmember Duffy moved to adjourn into executive session for a period not to exceed five minutes to discuss real estate matters. The motion seconded by Councilmember Preisner carried unanimously. (9-0-0)

Following the five-minute time period the Council reconvened into open session and Mayor McClinton stated that no action had been taken.

NO FURTHER BUSINESS appearing	ng the meeting was adjourned at 7:13 p.m.
	Iris Walker
	City Clerk